

State of Florida
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

1393

For Routing To District Offices and/or To Other Than The Addressee	
To: <i>Suzanne P. Walker</i>	Locn.: _____
To: <i>J. P. Subramani</i>	Locn.: _____
To: _____	Locn.: _____
From: _____	Date: _____
Reply Optional []	Reply Required []
Date Due: _____	Info. Only []
Date Due: _____	Date Due: _____

TO: Gerry Kobylnski
THRU: G. J. Thabaraj
THRU: Suzanne P. Walker
FROM: J. P. Subramani *J. P. Subramani*
Administrator, NPDES Section

081905

RECEIVED
DEPT. ENVIRONMENTAL REG.

AUG 10 1983

DATE: 8/9/83

Gadsden

BUREAU OF WATER ANALYSIS

SUBJECT: Gulf Power Co., Scholz Electric Generating Pnt. FL0002283
NPDES Draft Permit and Application
Request for Wasteload Allocation

Attached are pertinent sheets from a draft NPDES permit including an application unless already sent for the subject discharger. In order to permit timely certification to EPA, please furnish wasteload allocations or other applicable water quality information to this office by 8/30/83.

JPS:sp
Attachment(s)

RECEIVED
AUG 18 1983

TO: J. P. Subramani
THRU: Suzanne P. Walker
THRU: G. J. Thabaraj
FROM: Gerry Kobylnski

SPW 8/18
(G-J)

DIV. ENVIRONMENTAL
PERMITTING

DATE: August 17, 1983

SUBJECT: Response to Above Request for Wasteload Allocation

- ☒ A wasteload allocation is not available for the above discharger.
- ☐ A wasteload allocation is available for the above discharger.

See the attachment for water quality based limitations.

Additional Comments